SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1
For LBP-ICTBAC- ITB-GS-20241118-01

PROJECT: Software Defined Wide Area Network(SDWAN) Compatible with the
Existing SDWAN Management Consale with One (1) Year License
Subscription and Three (3) Years Warranty and Support Services

DATE: 10 January 2025

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to modify, amend and/or clarify certain items in the Bid
Documents. This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents.

Modifications, amendments and/or clarifications:

1. Response to prospective bidders/clarifications per attached Annexes H-1 to H-2.

2. The bidders are reminded that the deadline of Bid Submission and Opening is on
17 January 2025 at 10:00 AM. Late bids shall not be accepted.

3, The bidders are encouraged to use the Bid Securing Declaration as Bid Security,

4. The prospective bidders are reminded that only the current/updated Certificate of

PhilGEPs Registration (Platinum Membership) shall be accepted during the opening of

bids. Expired Certificate or any of the Eligibility Documents listed in Annex “A" shall
be a ground for failure of the bidder pursuant to the provisions of the 2016 Revised
Implementing Rules and Regulations (RIRR) of RA 9184.

Valid and current Certificate of PhilGEPs Registration (Platinum Membership), in three (3)
pages, including Annex “A" or the List of Class “A" Eligibility Documents required to be
uploaded and maintained current and updated in PhilGEPs in accordance with Section
8.5.2, of the IRR of RA 9184,

Sections 23.1(a)(i) and 24.1(a)(ii) of the 2016 RIRR of RA No 9184 provides that in case
the latest/updated Mayor's Permit is still not available, the prospective bidder must
submit their recently expired Mayor's Permit together with the official receipt
(OR) to the PhilGEPs as proof that the prospective bidder has applied for
renewal within the prescribed period by the concemned |ocal government unit for the
purpose of updating the PhilGEPs Certificate of Registration (Platinum
Membership). The prospective bidder should then secure/obtain from the
PhilGEPs its current/updated Certificate of PhilGEPs Registration (Platinum
Membership) in three (3) pages, including Annex “A" or the List of Class “A"
Eligibility Documents.
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RESPONSES TO BIDDER'S QUERIES AND/OR SUGGESTIONS

DATE

06 January 2025

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NO.

ICT BAC ITB-GS-20241118-01

PROJECT NAME

Software Defined Wide Area Network (SDWAN)

Compatible with the Existing SDWAN Management Console

with One (1) Year License Subscription and Three (3) Years Warranty and Support

Services
PROPONENT ;
WORKING GR%’::;"ECHNICAL Field Office Network Management Department
TOR '
b PORTION OF BIDDING QUERIES AND/OR SUGGESTIONS LANDBANK's RESPONSES
NO. DOCUMENTS
Controllers should be Do we need lo provide Orchestrator? If yes, via Cloud | Yes, on-premise Orchestrator)
& of-premise & must be or on-Premise?
compatible with layer 2 or
3 Teleo network,
Three (3) years warranty How many visit do you reguire for the on-site Quarterly praveniive
on hardware shall cover maintenance/support for 3 years? malntenance, health check
63 any reconfiguration/ and any correclive
Integration afier succasshul mainfenance needed during
implementation. the 3-yrs warranty penod.
Delivery, set-up and Can we ask extension for the completion of project up | We will stick with the 90
configuration must be to 120 days? days completion after the
ki) completed within ninety(90)| issuance of NTP.
calendar days after receipl
of the Notice to Proceed.
Do you have existing intemet or MPLS connection for | All avaiable telecaom services
sites? How many WAN link/s do you need to connect | will be installed at the Heau
SDWAN device on each site? (HQ, DR, branch) Offica (HO) and Disaster
Recovery (DR) site via MPLS.
Direct Internat Access (D1A4)
is currently unavailable but is
nia being considered for fulure
implarnentation.
For branch finks, therse will be
2 MPLS & provision for ane( 1)
DIA link for future use.
We would like to seek clarification on whether the BAC | Only SDWAN Praoject will
will consider projects similar to network or ICT-related | be considered for SLCC.
compieted projects, apart from the SDWAN (Software
nia Defined Wide Area Network (SOWAN) Compatible with
the Existing SDWAN Management Console with One
{1) Year License Subscription and Three (3) Years
Warranty and Support Services), for the required SLCC.
We would like to clarify if the BAC will be extending the | We will stick with the schedulg
Ve bid submission deadline. of bid submission.

aneyr H -1



n'a

Please provide us the exact site address where to
Install and sel-up the SDWAN equipment.

The SDWAN will be deployed
nationwide. Exact sitas will
be disclosed to winning
bidder, For bidders' reference
all equipment defliveries will
be centrafized in Landbank
Head Cffice/Aniipalo
warahouse. Deliveries to
remole sites will be handied
by Landbarnk.

n'a

What |s the existing SDWAN Management Consaole?

Existing SOWAN
Management consale is
FortiManager

nfa

Wha will be the ane who will do configurations and
management?

Configuration & management
will be done by Landbank
personnel with the
assistance/support of the
winning bidders ' techrical
expert.
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